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Bepartment of Education
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF MARINDUQUE

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

MEMORANDUM
SGOD-2025-107

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisor, CID/OIC, SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Con_c%rned

FROM: LYNN MENDOZA, EdD
OIC, Schools Division Superintendent

r

SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL PROGRAM MANAGEMENT TEAM (PMT) MEMBERS IN THE
DIVISION COLLOQUIUM ON WORKPLACE APPLICATION PROJECTS
(WAP) ON INSTRUCTIONAL LEADERSHIP TRAINING (ILT)

DATE: August 5, 2025

Relative to Division Memorandum No. 069, s. 2025 titled “Division Colloquium on
Workplace Application Projects (WAP) on Instructional Leadership Training (ILT),” please be
informed of the additional members of the Program Management Team (PMT), as reflected
in the table below:

OFFICE /
NAME POSITION SCHOOL ROLE
. Education Program

1. Freddie M. Malabayabas . CID Evaluator
Supervisor

2. Dr. Ma. Shiela S. Saet Bl I?rogr a3 CID Evaluator
Supervisor

3. Dr. Nestor T. Rualo Cdention F_’rogr CID Evaluator
Supervisor

4. Glaiza T. Palatino Educathn F’rogr SGOD Documenter
Specialist II

All other provisions contained in the aforementioned Memorandum remain
official.

Immediate dissemination of this Memorandum is highly desired.
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